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The following answers are requested in order to assure that we are all bidding on the
same quantities.

QUESTION: There are 38 piles and caps that need repairs. How much of the pile should
be figured to be replaced knowing that each pile/cap may differ in deterioration? Ref.: 01

11 00 par 1.1

ANSWER: Section 01 11 00 1.0 States :Remove and replace existing deteriorated timber
decking, repair piles and pile caps (approx. 38), repair damaged pile caps and dislocated
timbers shown on drawing C/03. Each pile repair shall be wrapped with a Carbon Wrap
system. All pile cap repairs shall use marine grade shims and fasteners. There is no pile

replacement, only repairs.

QUESTION: Square feet of existing deck planks to be replaced? Dwg. C-3 states to
replace all existing deck planks. REF: 01 11 00 3.0a

ANSWER: 3.0 NEW WORK states any deteriorated deck timbers not all of them (38).
Pile to pile cap repairs. Drawing C/03 says all existing DAMAGED not all decking. It
can be estimated that deteriorated 6"x12"12" timbers will be found in the areas of the sink
holes (shadowed areas C/02-03). Every area on C/03 is indicated with number and

description.
QUESTION: The specs request that the contractor coordinate with other uscg contractors

installing different utilities on the same contruction site. How much time and at what
phase of the contract should time be set aside for the in house contractors to perform their

work? Ref: 01 11 16 par. 1.0

ANSWER: We will keep everyone out of the work zone except for an emergency repair
that may arise outside of the contract.

QUESTION: Quantity of decking to be replaced, so all bidders are bidding the same
quantities

ANSWER: 38 Pile to Cap connection repairs, 6"x12"x12' timber deck replacement is
125 timbers.

QUESTION: Length of the pile repairs
ANSWER: Three Feet in length.
QUESTION: Shoring for existing concrete utilities Vaults?? What are they sitting on?

ANSWER: Utilities sit mostly in the existing soil
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QUESTION: Do pile repair match that of Pier 1 Q&A?
ANSWER: Very similar, refer to 3.1 REPAIR TYPES

01 11 00 SCOPE OF WORK, Item 1.1- the final sentence in that paragraph states “A
final location drawing must be turned in to the USCG”.

QUESTION: What level of horizontal and vertical accuracy is required for the map:
Sub-centimeter?, Sub-foot?

ANSWER: Utilities must be marked using color coded spray for construction purposes
only. Elevations are not needed and horizontal accuracy is only relevant to surrounding

landmarks.

QUESTION: Do we have to be on a specific horizontal and vertical control? If so, will
that be provided or specified?

ANSWER: No

QUESTION: What is required on the location drawing? Contours, spot grades, utilities,
north arrow, bollards etc.? Please specify.

ANSWER: The location drawing is to show all utilities as marked by the GPR service.
This drawing must be either color-coded or utilities shown by line type in black and
white. A north arrow must be shown. No contours or elevations are needed, but all
relative land are needed. Fire hydrants, road edges, hotel location, etc.

QUESTION: Does this need to be signed/sealed by a Maryland Professional Land
Surveyor?

ANSWER: No
QUESTION: Does the USCG require an AutoCadd drawing?
ANSWER: No
QUESTION: How many prints are required?7.01 11 16 Work By Others 1.1, 1.2 & 1.3
Please specify what other USCG, Utility Companies or Service Companies will require

access to the site.

ANSWER: 3 Copies, Only in an emergency situation outside the scope of work.
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QUESTION: How are the Utilities to be permanently marked?
ANSWER: To be marked as stated in answer #1 answer

QUESTION: Are we required to have a Design Professional inspect the Erosion and
Sediment Control after installation? NICET certified and what level?

ANSWER: No, only USCG inspector and or Maryland Dept. of Environment (MDE).

##%% New Requests for Information will no longer be accepted.



